Fujitsu Limited
1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-chome, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki 211-8588, Japan
Tel: +81-44-754-3885 ; Fax:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

+81-44-754-3769

Date: May 25, 2016

This is an application for a Class 2 Permissive Change to comply with new U-NII 3 band requirements.

This system with FCC ID: EJE-WBO0095 integrates an Intel WLAN/BT module 8260NGW.

There are no hardware or antenna or power changes to this product. An attestation that the device is applying

under 15.407(b) (4) (ii) and that the emission limits comply with Section 15.247(d) for all antenna

configurations is made. All product details and test data submitted with original application is still applicable

and valid for this C2PC.

The antenna gain is less than 10 dBi as detailed below:

Antenna information

Peak gain w/ cable loss (dBi)

Type 2.4GHz 5.2GHz 5.5GHz | 5.8GHz
PIFA 0.97 1.58 1.58 1.91
Sincerely,
oy Ul
Tsuyoshi Uchihara

uchihara@jp.fujitsu.com



